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ADVERTISEMENT for CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 

ITB - LED SIGN REPLACEMENT - 031825 

ADDENDUM No. 2 

OWNER’S BID PROPOSAL FORM 

OWNER: 
CITY of CLARKSTON 

Clarkston, GA  30021 

PROJECT: LED Sign Replacement 

DATE: March 3, 2025 

BID #031825 is hereby revised as instructed throughout attached ADDENDUM No. 2. 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bid documents. 

The following items shall take precedence over the originally published bid documents for the 

above-named project and shall become a part of the contract documents. 

See questions asked on BidNet and the responses provided (Q5-Q): 

1. Is it acceptable to utilize international manufacturers for LEDs requested? 

a. The City hopes the materials are made in the US, in case of repairs. 

2. Are background checks required for installers? 

a. Not required for the installation, since the sign is outside, but if you know the 

person has legal matters pending, do not send over for the installation.  

3. Does this project fall under prevailing wage requirements? 

a. No, this project does not fall under prevailing wage requirements. 

4. Is engineering required for this? 

a. The bidding company should have an understanding of the requirements and 

specifications of the bid documents. 

5. Can you confirm if it is acceptable to provide a lump sum cost for the manufacturing with 

warranty, software service and installation kit? 

a. Itemize the items on the Cost Proposal Form and submit the final cost as a lump 

sum. 

6. Is it mandatory to provide subcontractor details, specifically for the subcontractor 

responsible for removal, disposal, and installation? 

a. Yes, subcontractors are to be listed.  

7. Please confirm if a bid bond is needed with bid and a performance and payment bond is 

needed once awarded. 

a. No bid bond is required for this project, make sure you include your COI in the 

bid package. 


